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Your reference: TWA
8/1/4

Our reference: DC9172

Application by Able Humber Ports Limited for an Order granting Development
Consent for the Able Marine Energy Park

The Marine Management Organisation (MMO) has undertaken a review of the additional
information provided to the Department for Transport by Able UK Ltd on 15 October 2013.
This additional information was requested by the Department for Transport on 28 August
2013 and related to questions set out in paragraph 6 of that request.

The MMO welcomes the opportunity to review this additional information but has no

comments to add at this time.

Yours faithfully,

Anna Gerring
Marine Licensing Manager

D +44 0191 376 2532

E anna.gerring@marinemanagement.org.uk
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